

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 110.096 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF RICHMOND, MISSOURI, REGARDING SUSPENSION OF THE APPLICABILITY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS FOR SPECIAL EVENTS.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Richmond, Missouri (“City”) adopted Ordinance No. 2287 establishing Section 110.096 of the Municipal Code of the City of Richmond, Missouri (the “City Code”) authorizing the City Council to temporarily suspend the applicability of certain sections of the City Code during certain special events; and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend Section 110.096 of the City Code to correct cross references to other City Code sections included therein and to clarify the applicability of Section 110.096 to non-profit groups and organizations as defined in Chapter 630 Special Events, Section 630.020 of the City Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RICHMOND, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION I

That Section 110.096 of the City Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

SECTION 110.096: TEMPORARILY SUSPENDING CERTAIN CODE PROVISIONS

- A. The City Council shall have the power to temporarily suspend the applicability of certain City Code provisions, including but not limited to, Sections: 205.160 (Use of Fireworks Restricted), 215.670 (Peace Disturbance), 215.720 (Loud and Boisterous Conduct While Congregating on Quasi-Public Thoroughfare), 215.780 (Loud and Unusual Sounds and Noises Prohibited), 215.2250 (Prohibiting the Sale of Anything of Value in City Owned Parks) and 600.140 (Open Containers of Intoxicating Liquor – Where Prohibited – Penalty). City Council’s authority to suspend shall be by a motion and vote of the City Council.
- B. The City Council shall only suspend the applicability of those City Code provisions listed in paragraph A for special community events hosted by the City or other non-profit group or organization as defined in Section 630.020, including but not limited to the Mushroom Festival, Relay for Life, Fourth of July Celebration, etc.
- C. At least fifteen (15) days prior to the special event date, either the City or non-profit group or organization shall submit a request to the City, including the date, time and place of the event and asking to suspend those City Code provisions applicable to the special event. After consideration of the request at the next available City Council meeting, the City Council may, in its discretion, suspend all or some of the requested City Code provisions.

D. If the City Council approves the suspension of the applicability of certain City Code provisions, said suspension shall only be for the place, time and date specified in the request.

SECTION II

That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its passage and approval.

Read two times and passed by the City Council this 26 day of March, 2024.


Mike Wright, Mayor

APPROVED by the Mayor this 26 day of March, 2024.


Mike Wright, Mayor

ATTEST:


Tonya A. Willim, Acting City Clerk

Additional language shown with double underline; deleted language shown with ~~strikethrough~~.

SECTION 110.096: TEMPORARILY SUSPENDING CERTAIN CODE PROVISIONS

- A. The City Council shall have the power to temporarily suspend the applicability of certain City Code provisions, including but not limited to, Sections: 205.160 (Use of Fireworks Restricted), ~~215.220~~ 215.670 (Peace Disturbance), ~~215.310~~ 215.720 (Loud and Boisterous Conduct While Congregating on Quasi-Public Thoroughfare), ~~215.340~~ 215.780 (Loud and Unusual Sounds and Noises Prohibited), ~~215.790~~ 215.2250 (Prohibiting the Sale of Anything of Value in City Owned Parks) and 600.140 (Open Containers of Intoxicating Liquor – Where Prohibited – Penalty). City Council’s authority to suspend shall be by a motion and vote of the City Council.
- B. The City Council shall only suspend the applicability of those City Code provisions listed in paragraph A for special community events hosted by the City or other non-profit ~~corporation~~ group or organization as defined in Section 630.020, including but not limited to the Mushroom Festival, Relay for Life, Fourth of July Celebration, ~~Outlaw Days~~, etc.
- C. At least fifteen (15) days prior to the special event date, either the City or non-profit group or organization shall submit a request to the City, including the date, time and place of the event and asking to suspend those City Code provisions applicable to the special event. After consideration of the request at the next available City Council meeting, the City Council may, in its discretion, suspend all or some of the requested City Code provisions.
- D. If the City Council approves the suspension of the applicability of certain City Code provisions, said suspension shall only be for the place, time and date specified in the request.

Chapter 630. Special Events, Article I. Special Events, Section 630.020. Definitions.

The terms used in this Article, for purposes of the regulations in this Article, shall be defined as follows:

NON-PROFIT GROUP OR ORGANIZATION

Any person(s), partnership, association, non-profit corporation, a 501(c)(3) corporation, or other group that does not distribute its surplus funds to its owners, shareholders or members, and whose activities are conducted for charitable, civic, or humanitarian motives, or for the benefit of others, and not for the private gain of any individual or group and may include, but shall not be limited to, patriotic, philanthropic, social service, welfare, benevolent, educational, civic, fraternal, cultural, charitable, scientific, historical, athletic, or medical activities.